
From: Kim Coe
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: Additional Signatures that Formally Object to Approval of the Conditional Use Permit for Hidden Point LLC
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:16:47 AM
Attachments: Additional Signatures.pdf

Hi Kelly,
Attached, additional signatures that formally object to the approval of the Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) for Hidden Point LLC.
Thank you,
Kim
 
Kim M Coe
Executive Assistant to Dr. Galloway
Pegasus-Global Holdings, Inc.
1750 Emerick Road
Cle Elum, WA  98922
1-509-857-2235
k.coe@pegasus-global.com
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